





Contents

Jingle Bell Rock	3
Santa Claus is Comin' To Town	4
White Christmas	5
I Wish It Could Be Christmas Every Day	6
Rockin' Around the Christmas Tree	7
Winter Wonderland	8
Auld Lang Syne	9
Away in a Manger	10
Deck the Halls	11
Frosty the Snowman	12
Good King Wenceslas	13
I Saw Mommy Kissing Santa Claus	14
Jingle Bells	15
Let It Snow	16
Merry Christmas Everyone	17
Rudolf The Red Nosed Reindeer	18
Silent Night	19
We Wish You a Merry Christmas	20
Stop The Cavalry	21
Have Yourself a Merry Little Christmas	22
Christmas is All Around	23
Chord Chart	24

Jingle Bell Rock

[C]Jingle bell [Cmaj7]jingle bell [C6]jingle bell [Cmaj7]rock
[C6]Jingle bell [Cmaj7]swing and [Dm]jingle bells [G7]ring
[Dm]Snowing and [G7]blowing up [Dm]bushels of [G7]fun
[D7]Now the jingle hop [Gaug]has begun

[C]Jingle bell [Cmaj7]jingle bell [C6]jingle bell [Cmaj7]rock [C6]Jingle bells [Cmaj7]chime in [Dm]jingle bell [G7]time [Dm]Dancing and [G7]prancing in [Dm]jingle bell [G7]square [D7]In the [G7]frosty [C]air [C7]

What a **[F]**bright time it's the **[Fm]**right time To **[C]**rock the night away **[C7]** Jingle **[D]**bell time is a **[D7]**swell time **[G7]**To go gliding in a **[Gaug]**one horse sleigh

[C]Giddy-up [Cmaj7]jingle horse [C6]pick up your [Cmaj7]feet
[C6]Jingle a[Cmaj7]round the [A]clock
[F]Mix and mingle in a [Fm]jingling beat

[D7]That's the [G7]jingle bell
[D7]That's the [G7]jingle bell
[D7]That's the [G7]jingle bell [C]rock

Santa Claus is Comin' To Town

You [C]better watch out, you [F]better not cry, You [C]better not pout, I'm [F]telling you why. [C]Santa Claus is [F]coming to town [C]Santa Claus is [F]coming to town [C]Santa [Am]Claus is [F]coming [G]to town [C][G]

He's [C]making a list, he's [F]checking it twice,
He's [C]gonna find out who's [F]naughty or nice.
[C]Santa Claus is [F]coming to town
[C]Santa Claus is [F]coming to town
[C]Santa [Am]Claus is [F]coming [G]to town [C]

He sees you when you're **[F]**sleeping, He **[C]**knows when you're **[F]**awake, He **[D]**knows if you've been **[G]**bad or good So be **[D]**good for goodness **[G]**sake,

Oh, you [C]better watch out, you [F]better not cry,
You [C]better not pout, I'm [F]telling you why.
[C]Santa Claus is [F]coming to town
[C]Santa Claus is [F]coming to town
[C]Santa [Am]Claus is [F]coming [G]to town [C]

He sees you when you're **[F]**sleeping, He **[C]**knows when you're **[F]**awake, He **[D]**knows if you've been **[G]**bad or good So be **[D]**good for goodness **[G]**sake,

Oh, you [C]better watch out, you [F]better not cry,
You [C]better not pout, I'm [F]telling you why.
[C]Santa Claus is [F]coming to town
[C]Santa Claus is [F]coming to town
[C]Santa [Am]Claus is [F]coming [G] to town [C]

White Christmas

[G]I'm dreaming of a [Am]white [D]Christmas,
[C]Just like the [D]ones I used to [G]know,
Where the tree tops [G7]glisten and [C]children [Cm]listen,
To [G]hear [Em]sleigh bells in the [Am]snow. [D]

[G]I'm dreaming of a [Am]white [D]Christmas,
[C]With every [D]Christmas card I [G]write,
May your days be [G7]merry and [C]bright [Cm]
And may [G]all your [Am]Christmases [D]be [G]white. [D]

[G]I'm dreaming of a [Am]white [D]Christmas,
[C]Just like the [D]ones I used to [G]know,
Where the tree tops [G7]glisten and [C]children [Cm]listen,
To [G]hear [Em]sleigh bells in the [Am]snow. [D]

[G]I'm dreaming of a [Am]white [D]Christmas,
[C]With every [D]Christmas card I [G]write,
May your days be [G7]merry and [C]bright [Cm]
And may [G]all your [Am]Christmases [D]be [G]white.

I Wish It Could Be Christmas Every Day

Oh when the **[C]**snowman brings the snow Oh well he **[F]**just might like to know He's put a **[C]**great big smile up**[Am]**on somebody's face. **[Dm] [G]** If you **[C]**jump into your bed, Quickly **[F]**cover up your **[D7]**head, Don't you **[C]**lock your door, you know that **[G]**Sweet Santa Claus is on his **[Bb]**way. **[C]**

Chorus

Oh [**Bb**]well I [**D**]wish it could be Christmas every [**G**]day. When the [**A7**]kids start singing and the band begins to play. [**D**] [**A7**] [**D**]Oh I wish it could be Christmas every [**G**]day So let the bells ring [**A7**]out for [**G**]Christmas! [**D**]

When we're **[C]**skating in the park, If the **[F]**storm cloud paints it dark Then your **[C]**rosy cheeks gonna **[Am]**light my merry way. **[Dm] [G]** Now the **[C]**frosticals appeared And they've **[F]**frozen up my **[D7]**beard, So we'll **[C]**lie by the fire till the **[G]**Sleep simply melts them all **[C]**away. **[D]**

Repeat Chorus

When the **[C]**snowman brings the snow Oh well he **[F]**just might like to know He's put a **[C]**great big smile up**[Am]**on somebody's face. **[Dm] [G]** So if **[C]**santa brings the sleigh All **[F]**along that Milky **[D7]**Way, I'll sign my **[C]**name on the rooftop in the **[G]**Snow then he may decide to **[Bb]**stay. **[C]**

Repeat Chorus

Why don't you **[G]** give your **[A]** love for **[G]** Christmas? **[D]** When the **[D]** snowman brings the snow... (repeat to fade)

Rockin' Around the Christmas Tree

[G]Rocking around the Christmas tree At the [D]Christmas party hop. Mistletoe hung where you can see Every couple try to [G]stop. Rocking around the Christmas tree Let the [D]Christmas spirit ring Later we'll have some pumpkin pie And we'll do some carol[G]ling.

[C]You will get a sentimental [Bm]feeling when you hear
[C]Voices singing, Let's be jolly,
[A]Deck the halls with [D]boughs of holly.
[G]Rocking around the Christmas tree
Have a [D]happy holiday.
Everyone dancing merrily
In the new old-fashioned [G]way.

[C]You will get a sentimental [Bm]feeling when you hear
[C]Voices singing, Let's be jolly,
[A]Deck the halls with [D]boughs of holly.
([A]Fa la la la [D]laaa, la la [A]la [D]laa)

[G]Rocking around the Christmas tree Let the [D]Christmas spirit ring Later we'll have some pumpkin pie And we'll do some carol[G]ling. Rocking around the Christmas tree Have a [D]happy holiday. Everyone dancing merrily in the New - Old - Fashioned [G]Way. [D] [G]

Winter Wonderland

Sleigh bells [Bb]ring, are you listenin'?
In the [F]lane, snow is glistening.
A [F7]beautiful [Cm]sight, we're [F]happy [Cm]tonight,
[C]Walking in a [F]winter [Bb]wonderland.

Gone **[Bb]**away is the blue bird Here to **[F]**stay is the new bird He **[F7]**sings a love **[Cm]**song as **[F]**we go **[Cm]**along, **[C]**Walking in a **[F]**winter **[Bb]**wonderland.

[D]In the meadow [A]we can build a [D]snowman,
Then pretend that [A]he is Parson [D]Brown.
[F]He'll say, "Are you [C]married?" We'll say, [F] "No man,
But you can [C]do the job when you're in [F]town." [F7]

Later **[Bb]**on we'll conspire As we **[F]**dream by the fire, To **[F7]**face un-**[Cm]**-afraid the **[F]**plans that we **[Cm]**made, **[C]**Walking in a **[F]**winter **[Bb]**wonderland.

[D]In the meadow [A]we can build a [D]snowman,
Then pretend that [A]he's a circus [D]clown.
[F]We'll have lots of [C]fun with mister [F]snowman
Until the [C]other kiddies knock him [F]down. [F7]

Later **[Bb]**on we'll conspire As we **[F]**dream by the fire, To **[F7]**face un**[Cm]**afraid the **[F]**plans that we **[Cm]**made, **[C]**Walking in a **[F]**winter **[Bb]**wonderland. **[Bb7] [C]**Walking, **[F7]**walking in a winter wonder**[Bb]**land. **[F] [Bb]**

Auld Lang Syne

Should **[F]**old acquaintance **[C7]**be forgot And **[F]**never brought to **[Bb]**mind Should **[F]**old acquaintance **[C7]**be forgot **[A]**And **[Dm]**days of **[G7]**auld **[C7]**lang **[F]**syne For **[F]**auld lang **[C7]**syne, my dear, For **[F]**auld lang **[Bb]**syne, We'll **[F]**take a cup o' **[C7]**kindness yet **[A]**And **[Dm]**days of **[G7]**auld **[C7]**lang **[F]**syne

We [F]twa hae run a[C7]boot the braes And [F]pu'd the gowans [Bb]fine. We've [F]wandered mony a [C7]weary foot, [A]Sin' [Dm]auld [G7]la-[C7]ang [F]syne Sin' [F]auld lang [C7]syne, my dear, Sin' [F]auld lang [Bb]syne, We've [F]wandered mony a [C7]weary foot, [A]Sin' [Dm]auld [G7]la-[C7]ang [F]syne

We **[F]**twa hae sported **[C7]**i' the burn, From **[F]**morning sun till **[Bb]**dine, But **[F]**seas between us **[C7]**braid hae roared **[A]**Sin' **[Dm]**auld **[G7]**la-**[C7]**ang **[F]**syne Sin' **[F]**auld lang **[C7]**syne, my dear, Sin' **[F]**auld lang **[Bb]**syne. But **[F]**seas between us **[C7]**braid hae roared **[A]**Sin' **[Dm]**auld **[G7]**la-**[C7]**ang **[F]**syne

And [F]ther's a hand, my [C7]trusty friend, And [F]gie's a hand o' [Bb]thine; We'll [F]take a cup o' [C7]kindness yet [A]For [Dm]auld [G7]la-[C7]ang [F]syne For [F]auld lang [C7]syne, my dear, For [F]auld lang [Bb]syne, We'll [F]take a cup o' [C7]kindness yet [A]For [Dm]auld [G7]la-[C7]ang [F]syne

Away in a Manger

[G7] A- [C] -way in a manger,
No [C] crib for [Am] a [Dm] bed,
The [G7] little lord [C] Jesus [Am] laid [D7] down his sweet [G] head.
[G7] The [C] stars in the bright sky,
Looked down where [Am] he [Dm] lay,
The [G7] little lord [C] Jesus, [Am] a-[Dm]-sleep on [G7] the [C] hay.

[G7] The [C] cattle are lowing,

The baby [Am] a-[Dm]-wakes,

The [G7] little lord [C] Jesus [Am] no [D7] crying he [G] makes.

[G7] I [C] love thee lord Jesus,

Look [C] down from [Am] the [Dm] sky

And [G7] stay by my [C] bedside [Am] till [Dm] morning [G7] is [C] nigh.

[G7] Be [C] near me lord Jesus,

I ask thee [Am] to [Dm] stay,

Close [G7] by me for [C] ever [Am] and [D7] love me I [G] pray.

[G7] Bless [C] all the dear children,

In [C] thy ten-[Am]-der [Dm] care,

And [G7] fit us for [C] heaven [Am] to [Dm] live with [G7] thee

[C] there.

Deck the Halls

[F] Deck the halls with boughs of holly
[C7] Fa la la la [F] laa, la la [C7] la [F] laa
[F] Tis the season to be jolly,
[C7] Fa la la la [F] laa, la la [C7] la [F] laa
[C7] Don we now our [F] gay a[C]pparel
[F] Fa la laa [Dm] la la la [G7] la la [C] la
[F] Troll the ancient Yuletide carol
[Bb] Fa la la la [F] la, la la [C7] la [F] la.

[F] See the blazing Yule before us,
[C7] Fa la la la [F] laa, la la [C7] la [F] laa
[F] Strike the harp and join the chorus,
[C7] Fa la la la [F] laa, la la [C7] la [F] laa
[C7] Follow me in [F] merry [C] measure
[F] Fa la laa [Dm] la la la [G7] la la [C] la
[F] While I tell of Yuletide treasure,
[Bb] Fa la la la [F] la, la la [C7] la [F] la.

[F] Fast away the old year passes,
[C7] Fa la la la [F] laa, la la [C7] la [F] laa
[F] Hail the new, ye lads and lasses
[C7] Fa la la la [F] laa, la la [C7] la [F] laa
[C7] Sing we joyous [F] all to[C]gether,
[F] Fa la laa [Dm] la la la [G7] la la [C] la
[F] Heedless of the wind and weather,
[Bb] Fa la la la [F] la, la la [C7] la [F] la.

Frosty the Snowman

[C] Frosty the Snowman was a [F] jolly, [G7] happy [C] soul,
With a [F] corncob pipe and a [C] button nose
And two [G7] eyes made out of [C] coal.
Frosty the Snowman is a [F] fairy [G7] tale they [C] say,
He was [F] made of snow but the [C] children know
How he [Dm] came to [G7] life one [C7] day.

There **[F]** must have been some **[Em]** magic in that **[Dm]** Old silk **[G7]** hat they **[C]** found, For **[G]** when they placed it on his head, He **[Am]** began to **[D7]** dance **[G]** around.

[C] Frosty the Snowman was [F] alive as [G7] he could [C] be,
And the [F] children say he could [C] dance and play
Just the [Dm] same as [G7] you and [C] me.

Frosty the Snowman knew the [F] sun was [G7] hot that [C] day,
So he said [F] "Let's run, we'll have [C] lots of fun
Now [G7] before I melt [C] away."
Down in the village with a [F] broomstick [G7] in his [C] hand,
Running [F] here and there all [C] around the square
Saying [Dm] "Catch me [G7] if you [C7] can!"

He **[F]** lead them down the **[Em]** streets of town Right **[Dm]** to a **[G7]** traffic **[C]** cop, And he **[G]** only paused one moment when He **[Am]** heard them **[D7]** holler **[G]** " Stop!"

For **[C]** Frosty the Snowman had to **[F]** hurry **[G7]** on his **[C]** way.

Good King Wenceslas

[G]Good King Wences[Em]las looked out
[C]On the feast of [G]Stephen
When the snow lay [Em]round about
[C]Deep and crisp and [G]even
Brightly shown the [Em]moon that night
[C]Though the frost was [G]cruel
When a poor man [Em]came in sight
[G]Gathering winter [Em]fu-[C]u-[G]el.

[G]"Hither, page, and [Em]stand by me,
[C]If thou know'st it, [G]telling,
Yonder peasant, [Em]who is he?
[C]Where and what his [G]dwelling?"
"Sire, he lives a [Em]good league hence,
[C]Underneath the [G]mountain;
Right against the [Em]forest fence,
[G]By Saint Agnes' [Em]fo-[C]un-[G]tain."

[G]"Bring me flesh, and [Em]bring me wine,
[C]Bring me pine logs [G]hither:
Thou and I will [Em]see him dine,
[C]When we bear them [G]thither."
Page and monarch, [Em]forth they went,
[C]Forth they went to[G]gether;
Thro' the rude wind's [Em]wild lament
[G]And the bitter [Em]we-[C]a-[G]ther.

[G]"Sire, the night is [Em]darker now,
[C]And the wind blows [G]stronger;
Fails my heart, I [Em]know not how,
[C]I can go no [G]longer."
Mark my footsteps, [Em]good my page;
[C]Tread thou in them [G]boldly:
Thou shalt find the [Em]winter's rage
[G]Freeze thy blood less [Em]co-[C]old-[G]ly."

[G]In his master's [Em]steps he trod,
[C]Where the snow lay [G]dinted;
Heat was in the [Em]very sod
[C]Which the saint had [G]printed.
Therefore, Christian [Em]men, be sure,
[C]Wealth or rank pos[G]sessing,
Ye who now will [Em]bless the poor,
[G]Shall yourselves find [Em]ble-[C]ess-[G]ing.

I Saw Mommy Kissing Santa Claus

[C]I saw Mommy kissing [Em] Santa [Am]Claus
[Am] Under [C] neath the misteltoe last [G7] night.
[G7] She didn't see me creep down the [C]stairs to have a peep,
She [D7] thought that I was tucked up in my [G7]bedroom fast asleep.
[G7] Then I [C] saw Mommy tickle [Em] Santa [Am]Clause
[C] Underneath his [C7] beard so snowy [F] white [A7] [Dm]
[Dm] Oh what a [F]laugh it [F#dim]would have [B7]been if [C]Daddy had [A7]only [Dm]seen
[G7] Mommy [C] kissing [Am] Santa [Dm] Claus [G7] last [C] night [Am] [Dm] [G7]

Instrumental [C] [Em] [Am] [C] [G7] [C] [D7] [G7]

[G7] Then I [C] saw Mommy tickle [Em] Santa [Am}Claus
[Am] Under [C] neath his [C7] beard so snowy [F] white. [A7] [Dm]
[Dm]Oh what a [F]laugh it [F#dim] would have [B7]been if [C] Daddy had [A7] only
[Dm]seen
[G7] Mommy [C] kissing [Am] Santa [Dm] Claus [G7] last [C] night. [C7]
[C7]Oh what a [F] laugh it [F#dim] would have [B7] been if [C] Daddy had [A7] only
[Dm]seen
[G7] Mommy [C] kissing [Am] Santa [Dm] Claus [G7] last [C] night. [C7]

Jingle Bells

[C] Jingle bells, jingle bells, jingle all the way,
[F] Oh, what fun it [C] is to ride
In a [D] one-horse open [G] sleigh, [G7] hey!
[C] Jingle bells, jingle bells, jingle all the way,
[F] Oh, what fun it [C] is to ride
In a [G] one-horse [G7] open [C] sleigh.

[C] Dashing through the snow
In a one-horse open [F] sleigh,
O'er the fields we [G] go,
[G7] Laughing all the [C] way.
Bells on bobtails ring,
Making spirits [F] bright,
What fun it is to [G] ride and sing a [G7] sleighing song [C] tonight.

[C] Jingle bells, jingle bells, jingle all the way,
[F] Oh, what fun it [C] is to ride
In a [D] one-horse open [G] sleigh, [G7] hey!
[C] Jingle bells, jingle bells, jingle all the way,
[F] Oh, what fun it [C] is to ride
In a [G] one-horse [G7] open [C] sleigh.

Let It Snow

Oh, the **[D]**weather **[A]**outside is **[D]**frightful, But the **[A]**fire is so **[A7]**delightful, And **[Em]**since we've no place to go, Let it **[A]**snow, let it **[A7]**snow, let it **[D]**snow.

Oh, it **[D]**doesn't show **[A]**signs of **[D]**stopping, And I've **[A]**brought some corn for **[A7]** popping, The **[Em]**lights are turned way down low, Let it **[A]**snow, let it **[A7]**snow, let it **[D]**snow.

When we **[A]**finally kiss good night, How I **[E7]**hate going out in the **[A]**storm. But if you really hold me tight, **[D7]**All the way **[E7]**home I'll be **[A]**warm. **[A7]**

Oh, the **[D]**fire is **[A]**slowly **[D]**dying, And my **[A]**dear we're still **[A7]**good-bye-ing, But as **[Em]**long as you love me so, Let it **[A]**snow, let it **[A7]**snow, let it **[D]**snow.

When we **[A]**finally kiss good night, How I **[E7]** hate going out in the **[A]**storm. But if you really hold me tight, **[D7]**All the way **[E7]**home I'll be **[A]**warm. **[A7]**

Oh, the **[D]**fire is **[A]**slowly **[D]**dying, And my **[A]**dear we're still **[A7]**good-bye-ing , But as **[Em]**long as you love me so, Let it **[A]**snow, let it **[A7]**snow, let it **[D]**snow. Let it **[A]**snow, let it **[A7]**snow, and **[D]**snow.

Merry Christmas Everyone

Snow is **[C]** falling **[G]** all a-**[Am]**-round me **[F]** Children **[C]** playing **[F]**, having **[C]** fun. It's the season of love and under- **[Am]** -standing, **[F]** Merry **[C]** Christmas **[G]** everyone! **[C]**

Time for **[C]** parties **[G]** and celeb-**[Am]**-ration **[F]** People **[C]** dancing **[F]** all night **[C]** long Time for presents and exchanging **[Am]** kisses **[F]** Time for **[C]** singing **[G]** Christmas **[C]** songs.

[Am] We're gonna [F] have a [C] party [G] tonight, [Am]
I'm gonna [F] find that girl,
[C] Underneath the mistletoe, and [G] kiss by candlelight.

Room is **[C]** swaying, **[G]** records **[Am]** playing **[F]** All the **[C]** old songs, **[F]** love to **[C]** hear. Oh I wish that every day was **[Am]** Christmas **[F]** What a **[C]** nice way to **[G]** spend a **[C]** year.

[Am] We're gonna [F] have a [C] party [G] tonight, [Am]
I'm gonna [F] find that girl,
[C] Underneath the mistletoe, and [G] kiss by candlelight

Room is **[C]** swaying, **[G]** records **[Am]** playing **[F]** All the **[C]** old songs, **[F]** love to **[C]** hear. Oh I wish that every day was **[Am]** Christmas **[F]** What a **[C]** nice way to **[G]** spend a **[C]** year.

Ooo, snow is **[C]** falling **[G]** all a-**[Am]**-round me **[F]** Children **[C]** playing **[F]**, having **[C]** fun. It's the season love and under- **[Am]** -standing, **[F]** Merry **[C]** Christmas **[G]** everyone! **[C] [F]** Merry **[C]** Christmas **[G]** everyone! **[C] [F]** Oh, merry **[C]** Christmas **[G]** everyone! **[C]**

Rudolf The Red Nosed Reindeer

[C]Rudolph, the red-nosed reindeer
Had a very shiny [G]nose,
And if you ever saw it,
[G7]You would even say it [C]glows.
All of the other reindeer
Used to laugh and call him [G]names
They never let poor Rudolph
[G7]Join in any reindeer [C]games. [C7]

[F]Then one foggy [C]Christmas Eve
[G]Santa came to [C]say,
[G]"Rudolph with your [E7]nose so bright,
[D]Won't you guide my [G7]sleigh tonight?"

[C]Then all the reindeer loved himAnd they shouted out with [G]glee,"Rudolph the red-nosed reindeer,[G7]You'll go down in [C]history!"

[C]Rudolph, the red-nosed reindeer
Had a very shiny [G]nose,
And if you ever saw it,
[G7]You would even say it [C]glows.
All of the other reindeer
Used to laugh and call him [G]names
They never let poor Rudolph
[G7]Join in any reindeer [C]games. [C7]

Silent Night

[G] Silent night, holy night!
[D] All is [D7] calm, [G] all is [G7] bright,
[C] Round yon virgin, [G] mother and [G7] child,
[C] Holy infant so [G] tender and mild,
[D] Sleep in [D7] heavenly [G] peace [Em]
[G] Sleep in [D7] heavenly [G] peace. [C][G]

Silent night, holy night!

[D] Shepherds [D7] quake [G] at the [G7] sight

[C] Glories stream from [G] heaven [G7] afar

[C] Heavenly hosts sing [G] alleluia

[D] Christ the [D7] saviour is [G] born [Em]

[G] Christ the [D7] saviour is [G] born. [C][G]

Silent night, holy night!

[D] Son of [D7] God, [G] love's pure [G7] light

[C] Radiant beams from [G] thy holy [G7] face,

[C] With the dawn of [G] redeeming grace

[D] Jesus [D7] Lord at thy [G] birth [Em]

[G] Jesus [D7] Lord at thy [G] birth.

We Wish You a Merry Christmas

We **[C]** wish you a merry **[F]** Christmas, We **[D]** wish you a merry **[G]** Christmas, We **[E7]** wish you a merry **[Am]** Christmas and a **[F]** Happy **[G]** new **[C]** year.

Good tidings we [G] bring to [Am] you and your [G] kin, We [C] wish you a merry [G] Christmas and a [F] Happy [G] new [C] year.

Oh **[C]** bring us some figgy **[F]** pudding, Oh **[D]** bring us some figgy **[G]** pudding, Oh **[E7]** bring us some figgy **[Am]** pudding, And **[F]** bring it **[G]** out **[C]** here!

Good tidings we [G] bring to [Am] you and your [G] kin, We [C] wish you a merry [G] Christmas and a [F] Happy [G] new [C] year.

We **[C]** won't go until we **[F]** get some, We **[D]** won't go until we **[G]** get some, We **[E7]** won't go until we **[Am]** get some, So **[F]** bring some **[G]** out **[C]** here!

Good tidings we [G] bring to [Am] you and your [G] kin, We [C] wish you a merry [G] Christmas and a [F] Happy [G] new [C] year.

Stop The Cavalry

[A]Hey Mister Churchill [E7]comes over here
[A]To say we're doing [E7]splendidly,
[A]But it's very cold [E7]out here in the snow
[A]Marching to and from the [E7]enemy.
[A]Oh I say it's tough, [E7]I have had enough
[A]Can you stop the [E7]cavalry? [A]

Da da da da da, [E7]da da da da da, [A]da da da da da, [E7]da da daaa [A]Da da da da da, [E7]da da da da da [A]Da da da da [E7]daa da [A]daaa

[A]I have had to fight [E7]almost every night
[A]Down throughout the [E7]centuries,
[A]That is when I say [E7]oh yes, yet again,
[A]Can you stop the [E7]cavalry? [A]

[E7]Mary proudly [A]waits at home[E7]In the nuclear [A]fallout zone[E7]Wish I could be [A]dancing now,[E7]In the arms of the [A]girl I love.

[E7]Du bu du bu dum dum, du bu du bu dum
Du bu [A]dum dum du bu dum du bu du bu dum
[E7]Du bu du bu dum dum, du bu du bu dum
Du bu [A]dum dum du bu dum du bu du bu dum
[G]Wish I was at home for [D]Christmas...

[A] [D] [A] [D] [A] [D] [A]

[E7]Wish I could be [A]dancing now,[E7]In the arms of the [A]girl I love.[E7]Mary proudly [A]waits at home[E7]She's been waiting [A]two years long

[E7]Du bu du bu dum dum, du bu du bu dum
Du bu [A]dum dum du bu dum du bu du bu dum
[E7]Du bu du bu dum dum, du bu du bu dum
Du bu [A]dum dum du bu dum du bu du bu dum
[G]Wish I was at home for [D]Christmas...

[A] [D] [A] [D] [E7] [A]

Have Yourself a Merry Little Christmas

[G]Have your[Em]self a [Am]merry little [D7]Christmas
[G]Let your [Em]heart be [Am]light, [D7]
[G]From now [Em]on your
[Am]Troubles will be [D7]out of [E7]sight. [A7] [D7]

[G]Have your-[Em]-self a [Am]merry little [D7]Christmas
[G]Make the [Em]yuletide [Am]gay, [D7]
[G]From now [Em]on your
[Am]Troubles will be [B7]miles [Em]away. [G]

[Em]Once again as in [D]olden days
Happy [Am]golden days [D7]of [G#7]yore.
[Em]Faithful friends who are [Bm]dear to us
Shall be [D]near to us once [Am]more. [D7]

[G]Someday [Em]soon we [Am]all will be [D]together,
[G]If the [Em]fates [Am]allow, [D7]
[G]Until [Em]then we'll [Am]have to muddle [D7]through [Em]some-how.
So [C]have yourself a [Am]merry little [D7]Christmas [G]now.

Christmas is All Around

I [F]feel it in my [Gm]fingers
[Bb]I feel it [C]in my [F]toes [Gm] [Bb] [C]
[F]Christmas is all a[Gm]round me
[Bb]And so the [C]feeling [F]grows [Gm] [Bb] [C]

It's [F]written in the [Gm]wind [Bb]It's every[C]where I [F]go [Gm] [Bb] [C] So if [F]you really love [Gm]Christmas [Bb]C'mon and [C]let it [F]snow [Gm] [Bb] [C] [C]

[Bb]You know I love Christmas I [Gm]always will [Eb]My mind's made [Gm]up the [C]way that I feel [Bb]There's no beginning there'll [Gm]be no end Coz [G7]on Christmas you [C]can de[C7]pend [Am/C] [C]

You [F]gave your presents [Gm]to me [Bb]And I gave [C]mine to [F]you [Gm] [Bb] [C] I [F]need Santa be[Gm]side me [Bb]In every[C]thing I [Dm]do [C] [C]

[Bb]You know I love Christmas I [Gm]always will
[Eb]My mind's made [Gm]up the [C]way that I feel
[Bb]There's no beginning there'll [Gm]be no end
Coz [G7]on Christmas you [C]can de[C7]pend [Am/C] [C]

[F]It's written on the [Gm]wind [Bb]
[C]It's everywhere I [F]go [Gm] [Bb] [C]
So [F]if you really [Gm]love me
[Bb]C'mon and [C]let it [Dm]show
[Bb]C'mon and [C]let it [Dm]show [Bb] [C]
So [Dm]if you really [C]love me [Bb]c'mon and [C]let it...
[Dm]If you really [C]love me [Bb]c'mon and [C]let it...
Now [Dm]if you really [C]love me [Bb]...
C'mon and let it [F]show

Chord Chart

